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THE IMPACT AND EVOLUTION OF EMAIL-BASED THREATS
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https://www.barracuda.co.jp/news/j-pressrelease-cybernomics-2132024/
https://www.barracuda.co.jp/news/j-pressrelease-cybernomics-2132024/
https://www.barracuda.co.jp/download/gbl-glbl-202004-ebook-13-email-threats/
https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/spam
https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/malware
https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/business-email-compromise
https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/brand-impersonation
https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/brand-impersonation
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SOCIAL ENGINEERING ATTACK TRENDS
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New Message _ 7 X

F
To:

Date Oct 01, 2023 a1 5:38PM

Subject: RE: [E] RE: 3rd party check - #12837219 3rd party Headquarters

Could you please process $104k Payment via EFT, | have attached our ACH instructions below. Thanks

From: Jane Doe <janedos COMPS.COMS>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26 2019 206 PM

D 3rclpartyve

To:
Subject: RE: [E] RE: 3rd party check - #12837219 3rd party Headquarters
i I

Will do, Thanks.
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https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/conversation-hijacking
https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/account-takeover
https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/phishing
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New Message —_ 7 X
From: Richard Olds <induct18@gmail com:
Ta: |
Date: Mar 29, 2024 at 11:29 AM
Subject: Direct cell#
Hello [

Kindly proceed with your contact info (personal cell#) and lookout for my text. I
need your assistance on a rask.

Best regards,
Richard Olds

SOCIAL ENGINEERING ATTACKS

$
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New Message — 7 X
From: Hacker Chad <info@kareanway.kr=

Tor

Date: Mar 29, 2024 at 10:29 AM

Subject: You have been hacked

Attachment 1

@ ATTOOO0T R
21k

Hey,
I have some had news for you 5

‘What happened here?

About a few months ago, | gained access to your devices. | started tracking your online activity.
1 hacked into your computer and accessed your email: hirak. bhayani@duke.edu. [ would like to
point out that I was able to log into your email easily,

What's next?

Adfter a week, 1 had already installed a Remote Access Trojan (RAT) [Leam more about this] in all
your devices,

In faet, it was not difficult at all (since you were clicking on malicious links from incoming emails).
It is very simple. This Trojan gives me access to all your devices (e.g. your microphone, webcam,
keyboard and ete.)

[1] T uploaded all your information, data, photos, web browsing history to my servers.

[21] have access to all vour messengers social networks emails chat history and contact list
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https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/business-email-compromise
https://www.wshu.org/connecticut-news/2023-08-11/new-haven-schools-lose-6-million-in-cyberattack-largest-in-city-history
https://www.hipaajournal.com/healthcare-industry-sees-sharp-increase-in-advanced-email-attacks/
https://cyberscoop.com/norfund-hacked-wealth-fund-10-million/
https://cyberscoop.com/norfund-hacked-wealth-fund-10-million/
https://www.forbes.com/sites/jessedamiani/2019/09/03/a-voice-deepfake-was-used-to-scam-a-ceo-out-of-243000/?sh=5f35d9b72241
https://www.ic3.gov/Media/PDF/AnnualReport/2023_IC3Report.pdf
https://blog.barracuda.com/2023/07/12/threat-spotlight-extortion-attacks
https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/sextortion
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New Message _ 7 X
From: GCapital One <ser@servmail.com>

Ta: |

Date: Apr 01, 2024 at 8:49 AM

Subject: CapltalOne Alert: Important Valldate Securlty Message

Allachment 1

LL]J ATTOO001 htm
2007k

Your Online Access Has Been Suspended
[Sign in to your account]
[Sign in to your account]

Sign In

[Capital One)
Ahout your Capital One account t

About vour Capital One account.

SOCIAL ENGINEERING ATTACKS
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New Message — 7 X
From: Invoice - 618016 <hensonpaisleydb@gmail coms
To: I
Date: Apr 24, 2024 a1 5:39 AM
Subject: Canfirmation Email - MB421630053
Invoice: 389807554 v I'lOI'tOI'I

Diate: Mareh-25-2024
Status: Open

Subscription Summary

Your partnership is invaluable (o us, and we're ) tor e s ugrgrade) plan for the sponsig

e eacile
wear! Here's to snother year of achbeving remarkable milesones wgethese.

Your request has been successfully registersd through us
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
https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/scamming
https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/scamming
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https://blog.barracuda.com/2024/02/16/new-dmarc-requirements
https://blog.barracuda.com/2024/02/16/new-dmarc-requirements
https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/dmarc
https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/dmarc
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https://blog.barracuda.com/2023/10/05/quishing-what-you-need-to-know-about-QR-code-email-attacks
https://blog.barracuda.com/2023/10/05/quishing-what-you-need-to-know-about-QR-code-email-attacks
https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/malware

LINK SHORTENING TO HIDE INTENT AND DESTINATION
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New Message — 7 X

3 @ Adriana Gini
JEw(l jewtd] wpe
Wi

I'm haading 1o the Bav Area in Apail and would love 1o meet vou. leam more about vour sxperences. and ket vou
know about all the great things happening at USD, If you'rs available, | hope you'll jain me and the Bay Area Torero Club
an Agpril 20th from 4PA-6PM for an alumni meet up in San Jose.

For all the details and to REVP visit kil @ TIYLZ.
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https://www.barracuda.co.jp/news/j-spearphishingvol5-pressrelease/

LINK SHORTENING TO HIDE INTENT AND DESTINATION
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https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/generative-ai
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BEST PRACTICES TO PROTECT AGAINST EMAIL ATTACKS
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https://www.barracuda.com/support/glossary/malware
https://www.barracuda.com/products/email-protection/phishing-protection
https://www.barracuda.com/products/email-protection/phishing-protection
https://www.barracuda.com/products/network-protection/secureedge/zero-trust-access
https://www.barracuda.com/products/email-protection/incident-response
https://www.barracuda.com/products/email-protection/incident-response
https://www.barracuda.com/products/email-protection/security-awareness-training?utm_source=04252024a&utm_medium=blog&utm_campaign=blog
https://www.barracuda.com/products/email-protection/security-awareness-training?utm_source=04252024a&utm_medium=blog&utm_campaign=blog
https://www.barracuda.co.jp/products/data-protection/cloud-to-cloud-backup/
https://www.barracuda.co.jp/products/data-protection/cloud-to-cloud-backup/
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